
 

 
 

 
TO: University Faculty and Staff 
 
FROM: David P. Massaron  
                      Chief Business Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Senior Vice President 

for Finance and Business Operations; Treasurer  
                         
SUBJECT: Observed Holidays and Closure Periods 
 
DATE: October 29, 2021  

 
The University will be closed in observation of the following legal and special 
holidays from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022. 
 

Holiday Date Observed/Closed 
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 25, 2021 
Day after Thanksgiving Friday, November 26, 2021 
Christmas Eve (Christmas Day observed) Friday, December 24, 2021 
New Year’s Eve (New Year’s Day observed)  Friday, December 31, 2021 
Winter Break Monday, December 27 to Friday, 

December 31, 2021 
Martin Luther King Day Monday, January 17, 2022 
Memorial Day Monday, May 30, 2022 
Independence Day Monday, July 4, 2022 
Labor Day Monday, September 5, 2022 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 
 


